AnalyserPlayTime!v1.06v0.04 alpha



User Guides

Document version	2.07 .
Created	15 th January, 2001
Last Modified	30 th January, 2001
Analyser version	1.06
PlayTime version	0.04a
© 2001 AdAstra	Dylan Muir
© 2001 QUT SDRL	(dr.muir@student.qut.edu.au)





Analyser Quick Guide



1. Dismiss the welcome message by tapping the "Close" button.

2. Tap the "Choose Process" button on the command bar, and select a process to inspect. Tap the "Select" button to view the process.





3. Use the "View" menu to select a format in which to view the process' data.

4. Use the scroll bar and the up / down buttons to navigate through the process' memory space.







Overview
View Help Analyser and PlayTime together comprise a toolkit for learning
hexidecimal [0x4010400 to 0x4010bd0]
⁰⁴⁰ ² Analyser Message under Windows CE, which provides a portable and accessible
environment on which to experiment. Students can inspect and
⁰⁴²⁸ ^{1.06} modify all programs on the machine, including portions of the
O430 This is operating system. Because the Windows CE OS is stored in
Dismit Current Data Read-Only Memory, it cannot be corrupted. The system is
0454 therefore quite robust, and places no limitations on tinkering.
0466 clickin Format WinCE korpel (pp psres
0478 Delow New da files 1 1 and 1 1 4 6
Other of the second sec
other other of the second and modified in a variety of formats. It can also
04A4 Isassemble processes to display the source code in SH3 assembly
and to payigate through a process' entire address space
and to havigate unough a process entire address space.
[Jan 9 2001 16:27:33]

PlayTime is designed as a set of exercises to help the student become familiar with the internal structures of programs. PlayTime provides a number of data structures that are easily inspected and modified by Analyser. Students will learn how to decode basic data structures such as text, integers, floating point numbers and arrays. PlayTime also allows a section of its code to be modified and executed. The results of these changes can be seen through a number of dedicated output fields accessed from the user interface of PlayTime itself.



Table of Contents

Analyser Quick Guide	3
Overview	5
Table of Contents	7
Analyser user guide	9
Message Log window	9
Main window & commands	
Viewing formats & descriptions	
Hex format	13
Unicode format	
ASCII format	
Sha mnemonics	
Leasting data	10
Localing data	10
	17
PlayTime user guide	19
Purpose	19
Using Anlayser with PlayTime!	
Main window and command bar	
Description of exercises	
Program info buffer	
Integer array	
Double array	
Sunnys anay Modifyable code block	28 21





Analyser user guide

Message Log window

When Analyser is first loaded, the Message Log window appears with some basic information.



The Message Log keeps a record of all messages and information displayed to the user in an Analyser session. The Message Log is also used to display process information and help.

To close the window and return to the main Analyser window, tap the "Close" button. To clear the current log, tap the "Clear Log" button.

To terminate Analyser on receiving an error, tap the "Terminate" button.



Main window & commands

Analyser is primarily a program for inspecting and modifying processes in memory. The majority of the main display is taken up by the memory dump view. This is a list that displays data residing in memory in various formats. To the right of this list is the scroll bar by which memory can be navigated. At the top of the screen are the menus and tool buttons that control how memory is viewed, along with the status bar.



Memory is navigated through a series of regions of data. A single region can contain up to 500 lines of contiguous data in a particular format. The scroll bar next to the memory dump scrolls through this region. The region Up and Down buttons (above and below the scroll bar, respectively) shift the memory dump view to the previous or next region in memory.



Because of the way a process allocates its storage in memory, not all of the process' data will be in the same area of memory. Analyser will only ever show regions of memory that have been allocated to a process. The next and previous region buttons will move the memory dump view to the next or previous *viewable* areas of memory. This may not be contiguous with the previously viewed region.



The status bar displays the start and end address of the current region, as well as the format the data is being viewed in. The range addresses are displayed in absolute terms, and indicate the first byte within the region and the last byte of the region. These absolute addresses are seven or eight hex digits (up to 4096 MB). A relative address (obtained from within a process) is based at the beginning of the process' page, and is usually five or six hex digits (can be up to 32 MB).

View Help 📑 🖬 👔	
hexidecimal (0x4010400 to 0x4	010bd0]
0400: 0000 0000 5DE0 6D37 0	1000 U
0404° 0000 0400 0000 1001 0	000

The lines in the memory dump view begin with the abbreviated address of the first byte on the line. The rest of the line displays data in memory in the specified format.



The view menu on the command bar enables the user to change the viewing format of the memory dump. Memory will be displayed in the new format from the first byte of the current region.



To select a process to view, tap the "Select Process" button on the command bar. A dialog will pop up, listing all currently executing processes. Selecting a process will cause the memory dump view to display memory from the start of this process, in the current display format.

Choose a process to view WinCE kernel (no access) filesys.exe gwes.exe device.exe shell32.exe EzExplorer.exe voicstub.exe bTask.exe repllog.exe rapisrv.exe rnaapp.exe Prototypes.exe CFMGRC_EXE
Prototypes.exe

To quickly find a specific address within the current process, tap the "Locate Address" button on the command bar. A dialog will pop up to enable entry of the address. An address entered in this



dialog box is assumed to be zero-based at the beginning of the current process' memory page. This enables the entry of relative addresses as well as eight-digit absolute addresses.



The "Process Info" button on the command bar displays the name of the process and the memory region allocated to the process.

Analyser Message Log button below. You can terminate on an error by clicking the 'Terminate' button below.
Info Process name: filesys.exe Process number: 1 Memory block: 0x040000000 (0x04010400) to 0x05ffffff (0x05feefff) Clear Log Terminate

The "Show Message Log" button on the command bar displays the Message Log window, if it is hidden.



To quit Analyser at any time, tap the "Close" button on the command bar.





Viewing formats & descriptions

Analyser is capable of interpreting and displaying memory in hexadecimal notation, text (ASCII and Unicode) and disassembled SH3 mnemonics. The View menu switches the display between these formats.

<u>View</u> <u>H</u> elp .	÷
<u>H</u> ex	1
<u>A</u> SCII	5
<u>U</u> nicode	
<u>M</u> nemonic	c
042C: 5800 0000	'0

Hex format

The default viewing format for Analyser is hex. Data is displayed byte-by-byte in hexadecimal (base-16) notation. A single byte is two hex digits.

View	Help	- * 💷		×
hexidec	imal [Ox·	4010400	to 0x4010b	od0]
0400: 0 0404: 0	000 000 1000 040)0 5DE0 6 10 0000 1	D37 0000	U

пехиссица Гохдотодор со охдоторио]
0400; 0000 0000 5DE0 6D37 0000	U
040A: 0000 0400 0000 1001 0000	
0414: 0000 0000 00AE 0100 0000	
0/1E-0000 5DE0 6D27 0000 0000	

The Hitachi SH3 processor used by the HP Journada uses little-endian addressing. This means that when a word or longer data structure is stored in memory, the least significant byte (LSB) is stored at the lowest address, followed by the next significant in order up to the most significant byte (MSB) at the highest address. In Analyser, the data appears left to right from LSB to MSB. This is intuitive for single byte data, but reads backwards to how we would write a four digit hex word or an eight digit hex double-word. The double-word 0x12345678₁₆ would appear as "7856 3412" in Analyser.

The bytes on a line of hex data are grouped in twos for ease of reading, but are still displayed in sequential order.

Unicode format

All strings in Windows CE are in Unicode format, which allows extended character sets for Kanji and other scripts. The display in Analyser is filtered to display only printable characters. All other characters are replaced by a full-stop ('.').

unicode (0x4010400 to 0x40108001	
0400:XX	U
N438 [,]	_

UJDU	
060A:U	
0644:\\%s.SystemHeap.	
067E: .coredII.dII.LocalAllocHeap	
06B8: Alloc.LocalFree.HeapFree	
06F2: .Prefs.Software\Microsoft\Clo	
072C: ckHomeDST.\Windows\SystemP	
0766: tchModule.exeWindows	
0710 8 8	

Unicode characters are two bytes in length. Printable Unicode characters have the same byte codes as their standard ASCII counterparts, but are padded out with zeros to fill two bytes.



ASCII format

The ASCII viewing format interprets all data as standard C strings. Like Unicode format, Analyser filters the data to display only printable characters. ASCII characters occupy a single byte each. A Unicode string viewed in ASCII format will have a character every second byte and a $\langle nul \rangle$ (0x00 character) every other byte.

<u>V</u> iew <u>F</u>	leip 🕂	L		\times
ascii [0x4010400 to 0x4010800]				
05B3: .T				U
1151111				

0027.10
0644:
0661: .%.sS.y.s.t.e.m.H.e.a.p
067E:c.o.r.e.d.l.ld.l.lL.o
069B: .c.a.I.A.I.I.o.cH.e.a.p.
06B8: A.I.I.o.cL.o.c.a.I.F.r.e.e
06D5:H.e.a.p.F.r.e.eW32A
06F2;P.r.e.f.sS.o.f.t.w.a.r.e
OTOF A MickocoftA Clo

Compare the (ASCII) text shown in the image on the right with the same text in Unicode format on the previous page.

SH3 mnemonics

This format attempts to disassemble data in memory into Hitachi SH3 assembler mnemonics.



The machine code instructions are shown in square brackets, followed by the disassembled opcode and operands. Invalid instructions are shown by a message, and are a good indication that the area of memory currently being viewed is not code!

The SH3 has a RISC (Reduced Instruction Set Computer) type instruction set, so all machine code instructions fill a word (16 bits). This is in contrast to a traditional instruction set machine such as an Intel x86 processor which has variable-length instructions.



Selecting processes

To select a running process to inspect, tap the "Select Process" button on the command bar.



A dialog will pop up, listing all the currently executing processes. The first process in the list is always the Windows CE kernel. This process is protected, and cannot be inspected or modified. All other processes are listed as the name of the executable file where they originated. Choose a process from the list and tap "Select." The memory dump view will switch to the first region of memory viewable in the process.

The Windows CE operating system consists of five processes, including the kernel.

nk.exe	Contains the Windows CE kernel (protected).
filesys.exe	Manages the persistent object store database and transactions.
gwes.exe	Supports the Win32 system API and windowing system.
device.exe	Manages system devices and device drivers.
shell32.exe	Provides the system shell and user interface (taskbar, etc.).



Locating data

To jump directly to a known address in memory, tap the "Locate Address" button on the command bar. A dialog box will appear to allow the entry of an address to display in the memory dump view.



Processes in Windows CE have a 32MB virtual address space each.

Process 1 (32 MB)	$0x0200000_{16}$
110ccss 1 (52 WID)	$0x03fffff_{16}$
$\mathbf{D}_{roooss} (2, 2, \mathbf{M} \mathbf{D})$	$0x04000000_{16}$
Flocess 2 (52 MD)	$0x05fffff_{16}$
$\mathbf{Propose}(22 \mathbf{MP})$	$0x64000000_{16}$
FIDEESS 32 (32 MD)	$0x65fffff_{16}$

The Microsoft Windows CE documentation has this to say about loading processes into memory:

When a process initialises, the OS stores in the slot that is assigned to the process all of the dynamic-link libraries (DLLs), the stack, the heap, the application code, and the data section for each process. DLLs are loaded at the top of the slot, followed by the stack, the heap, and the executable file (.exe). The bottom 64 KB is always left free.

MSDN Library, July 1999

A local (relative) address displayed from within a process is zero-based at the start of the process' virtual address space. Therefore if process 2 displays an address of $0x1050_{16}$, this address is really $0x04001050_{16}$ in the system's virtual address space. Analyser understands this, and if you enter a relative address into the locate address dialog box Analyser will compensate for this offset. If you enter an absolute address with the full eight hexadecimal digits, Analyser will understand this, too.

If the address is both within the memory space of the current process and is viewable, then the memory dump view will jump to display the data at the desired location.



Modifying data

Analyser allows the user to modify data in the address space of the current process. Double-tapping on a line of data in the memory dump view will display the "Modify Data" dialog box.



The original data is displayed in the current viewing format as well as in hexadecimal notation. The user can enter new data in the same format using the software keyboard. The "Evaluate" button checks the validity of the new data, and translates it into hex. The "Modify" button attempts to write the new data into memory over the old data.

Data cannot be modified while it is being viewed as disassembled SH3 mnemonics. Code must be manually assembled into hex machine code, and entered into memory using the hex viewing format.

When entering hex data, there must be an even number of hex digits in the new data. Single digits cannot be translated into binary data.





Purpose

PlayTime is a simple "test bed" application, designed to be modified while in memory. In conjunction with a debugger or memory dump program such as Analyser, the student can learn about the structure of data and its layout in memory. PlayTime has been designed with a simple set of exercises in mind. Various types of data can be modified by the user, and the effects of these modifications can be viewed either within PlayTime itself or by using Analyser.

Using Anlayser with PlayTime!

1. Start PlayTime using the Start menu.



2. Start Analyser using the Start menu.



3. Tap the "Select Process" buttonwithin Analyser, then select "playtime.exe".



4. Use the View menu within Analyser to change to different viewing formats. The first segment of the process memory space is taken up by the process' code. Switch to Unicode format and use the "Buffer Up/Down" buttons to search for text data and string variables. Use Hex format to compare Unicode data, ASCII data and their hexadecimal values. Keep in mind that the SH3 processor (which is driving the Windows CE box) uses little-endian storage.



5. Use the "Find Addresses" button within PlayTime and the "Locate Address" button within Analyser to examine the data associated with PlayTime's exercises. Modify the different data regions using Analyser, and examine the results in PlayTime.



6. Use PlayTime to learn how the different formats of data work. Manually compile some SH3 code.



Main window and command bar

To start PlayTime, use the Start menu.



When PlayTime is loaded, the main window appears on the screen.



The help button provides a brief overview of PlayTime.





The "show strings" button displays the content of the user-modifiable strings.

PlayTime 0.04a	Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3 This is string 4	×
	This is string 4 This is string 5 This is string 6 This is string 7	
		lose

The "find addresses" button assists in locating the user-modifiable areas in memory by displaying the addresses of these regions.



Quit PlayTime by tapping the "close" button.





Description of exercises

Program info buffer

The program info buffer is a segment of memory initialised to a paragraph of text concerning PlayTime. It can be modified by using Analyser, and dumped to the screen by tapping the "Program Info" button.

[Jan 9 2001 10:27:33]	
Program Info	
Add Ints Output area	
Add Doubles Output area	
Sort Strings	
Exec Code Output area	View Help
Program Info Text This program can be used to test the effects of editing data and code. Use Analyser to search for and modify the various forms of data in memory. Use the buttons in the main window to see the effects of your modifications.	unicode [0x18012c00 to 0x18014800] 321E: ion is at 0x%x.Addresses of t 3258: est regions.%x 3292:This program can be us 32CC: ed to test the effects of edi 3306: ting data and code. Use Anal 3340: yser to search for and modify 337A: the various forms of data in 33B4: memory. Use the buttons in 33EE: the main window to see the ef 3428: fects of your modifications 3462: >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

The image on the right is what the program info buffer looks like in memory, viewed with Analyser. The buffer is initialised with the information text, and then padded out with '>' characters.

```
This is the code used to initialise the data in the C programming language:
#define MAX_STRING 400
TCHAR szProgInfo[MAX_STRING];
UINT uIndex;
for (uIndex = 0; uIndex < MAX_STRING; uIndex++) {
    szProgInfo[uIndex] = L'>';
}
LoadString(hInstApp, IDS_PROGINFO, szProgInfo, MAX_STRING);
```



Integer array

PlayTime provides an array of four integers which can be modified and then summed together by tapping the "Add Ints' button. The resulting sum will appear in the adjacent output area.

Program Info
Output area
Output area
Output area

1250, 0000 0000 0000 0000 0011
4262; 0100 8843 0100 4E43 0100
426C: FC43 0100 C243 0100 A042
4276: 0100 1443 0100 DA42 0100
4280: 672B 0000 CE56 0000 3582
428A: 0000 9CAD 0000 0000 0000 👘
4294: 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000
429E: 0000 5400 6800 6900 7300 👘 👘
42A8: 2000 6900 7300 2000 7300 🛛 🛄
42B2: 7400 7200 6900 6E00 6700

The image on the right is how the integer array is represented in memory, viewed with Analyser. The array is initialised to a sequence of integers summing to 111110_{10} .

Result: 111110

This is the code used to initialise the data in the C programming language:

```
int nAddInts[4];
UINT uIndex;
```

nAddInts[]

 $\begin{array}{c|ccccc} 0 & 11111_{10} & 0x00002b67_{16} \\ 1 & 22222_{10} & 0x000056ce_{16} \\ 2 & 33333_{10} & 0x00008235_{16} \\ 3 & 44444_{10} & 0x0000ad9c_{16} \\ \\ Sum & 111110_{10} & 0x0001b206_{16} \end{array}$

The data is stored in memory using little-endian addressing. This means that when a word or longer data structure is placed in memory, the least significant byte (LSB) is stored at the lowest address, followed by the next significant in order up to the most significant byte (MSB) at the highest address. In Analyser, the data appears left to right from LSB to MSB. This is intuitive for single byte data, but reads backwards to how we would write a four digit hex word or an eight digit hex double-word. The double-word $0x12345678_{16}$ would appear as "7856 3412" in Analyser.



Double array

PlayTime provides an array of four double precision floating point numbers which can be modified and then summed together by tapping the "Add Doubles" button. The resulting sum will appear in the adjacent output area.



View Heip 🕂 👫 🗐 🖽 📉	
hexidecimal [0x18014480 to 0x18014800]	
4480: 0000 0000 0000 F03F 0000 🛛 🕕	
448A: 0000 0000 0040 0000 0000 🖷	
4494: 0000 0840 0000 0000 0000 🛛 🛋	
449E: 1040 0000 0000 0000 0000	
44A8: 0000 0000 1A22 0000 0004 👘 🛄	
44B2: 0000 0004 0100 2000 0000	
ИИРС: 2000 0060 0024 0000 0004	

The image on the right is how the array of doubles is represented in memory, viewed with Analyser. This array is likewise initialised to a sequence of floating point numbers, summing to 10.00.

Result: 10.000000

This is the code used to initialise the data in the C programming language:

Floating point numbers in Windows CE are stored in the IEEE floating point format. The number is split into three components: the sign (+/-), the mantissa (the sequence of digits that comprise the number, ignoring the decimal point), and the exponent. The number is reconstructed using the formula

 $num = -1^{S} \cdot (1.M_{2}) \cdot 2^{(E-127_{10})}$

In 32-bit IEEE format, 1 bit is allocated as the sign bit, the next 8 bits are allocated as the exponent field, and the other 23 bits contain the normalised mantissa. When converting a number into floating point binary, the digit values are as follows:

		8	4	2	1	•	1/2 (0.5)	1/4 (0.25)	1/8 (0.125)	1/16 (0.0625)	
--	--	---	---	---	---	---	-----------	------------	-------------	---------------	--

As an example, the steps to convert 9 $97/128_{10}$ (9.7578125₁₀) into IEEE floating point are shown below.



1. Convert 9.7578125_{10} to binary floating point notation.

 $9_{10} = 8 + 1 \rightarrow 1001_2$

 $0.7578125_{10} = 0.5\;(1/2) + 0.25\;(1/4) + 0.0078125\;(1/128) \twoheadrightarrow 0.1100001_2$

 $\therefore 9 \ 97/128_{10} = 1001.1100001_2$

- 2. The exponent is currently 0. However, we have to shift the number into 1.xxxxxx... format. 1001.1100001₂ → 1.0011100001₂ * 2³ The exponent is therefore 3₁₀. The exponent field has a 127₁₀ offset.
 ∴ E = 3₁₀ + 127₁₀ = 130₁₀ → 01000110₂
- 3. A leading 1 before the decimal point is assumed for the mantissa, so $M = 0001110000100000000000_2$
- 4. The number is positive, so the sign bit is 0. S = 0

The final representation of the number is

Sign	Exponent	Mantissa
0	01000110	00011100001000000000000
Bit 31	30 23	22 0

which gives the double-word $0x230e1000_{16}$.

There are some special representations for exceptional cases

Sign	Exponent	Mantissa	
?	0xff	0x00	+ / - Infinity
?	0xff	NOT 0x00	NaN (Not A Number), Overflow, Error, etc.
?	0x00	0x00	Zero
?	0x00	NOT 0x00	Smaller than smallest precision



Strings array

PlayTime provides an array of eight strings that can be modified and then sorted in memory. To display the current contents of the string array, tap the "Display Strings" button on the command bar.



To sort the array alphabetically and then display the result, tap the "Sort Strings" button.

	Program Into	
Add Ints	Output area	
Add Doubles	Output area	
Sort Strings		
Exec Code	Output area	
		_
Strings	×	
S trings This is string 0	×	1
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2	×	1
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3	×	
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3 This is string 4 This is string 5	×	
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3 This is string 4 This is string 5 This is string 6 This is string 7	×	
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3 This is string 4 This is string 5 This is string 6 This is string 7	×	
Strings This is string 0 This is string 1 This is string 2 This is string 3 This is string 4 This is string 5 This is string 6 This is string 7	×	

View Help Image: Constraint of the string Image: Constrais Image: Constraint of the string </th
4470: 44AA:

The image on the right is how the array of strings looks in Analyser. Each string is padded out with the number of its position in the array. When the "Sort Strings" button is tapped, these strings are moved around in memory to place them in alphabetically sorted order. The sorting performed by PlayTime is case insensitive.

```
This is the code used to initialise the data in the C programming language:
#define
          SORT STRING LENGTH 29
TCHAR
          szSortStrings[SORT STRING LENGTH * 8];
TCHAR
          *szSort0,
          *szSort1,
          *szSort2,
          *szSort3,
          *szSort4,
          *szSort5,
          *szSort6,
          *szSort7;
szSort0 = szSortStrings;
szSort1 = szSort0 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
szSort2 = szSort1 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
szSort3 = szSort2 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
szSort4 = szSort3 + SORT_STRING_LENGTH;
szSort5 = szSort4 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
szSort6 = szSort5 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
szSort7 = szSort6 + SORT STRING LENGTH;
for (uIndex = 0; uIndex < SORT STRING LENGTH - 1; uIndex++) {</pre>
     szSort0[uIndex] = L'0';
}
wsprintf(szSort0, L"This is string 0");
. . .
```

szSortStrings[]

0	"This is string 0"
1	"This is string 1"
2	"This is string 2"
3	"This is string 3"
4	"This is string 4"
5	"This is string 5"
6	"This is string 6"
7	"This is string 7"



In the example below, the strings were modified using Analyser. When the "Sort Strings" button was tapped, the strings were moved into sorted order in memory.

View Help Image: Construct of the structure of	
Sorted strings	View Help Image: Construct of the second secon





PlayTime provides a segment of its code space for modifying. Using Analyser, the user can manually compile SH3 assembler mnemonics and enter them into the code space in hexadecimal format. Tapping the "Exec Code" button then executes this code and displays the return value.



The modifiable region in memory is initialised to a C function which fills an array and returns a hexadecimal value. The image on the right shows the disassembled C function, viewed with Analyser. This region of memory can be modified by Analyser in hex viewing mode, and the function can be replaced with manually assembled user code.

```
Function source code in C:
DWORD ExExecuteCode (void)
ł
     DWORD
                dwBlock[40];
     dwBlock[0] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[1] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[2] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[3] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[4] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[5] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[6] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[7] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[8] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[9] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[10] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[11] = 0x1234;
     dwBlock[12] = 0x1234;
     return (0xabcd);
}
```

The image on the right shows the assembled code.

View Help 🕂 🕼 📰	\times
SH3 source [0x18010898 to 0x18010a2	8]
0898: [9135] MOV.W @(H35,PC),R1 089A: [3F18] SUB R1,R15	<u>U</u>
089C: [9134] MOV.W @(H'34,PC),R1	
08A0: [9232] MOV.W @(H'32,PC),R2	
08A2: [1F21] MOV.L R2,@(H'1,R15) 08A4: [9330] MOV.W @(H'30 PC) R3	
08A6: [1F32] MOV.L R3,@(H'2,R15)	
08A8: [912E] MOV.W @(H'2e,PC),R1 08A4: [1E13] MOV.L R1.@(H'3.R15)	
08AC: [922C] MOV.W @(H'2c,PC),R2	
08AE: [1F24] MOV.L R2,@(H'4,R15) 08B0: [932A1 MOV.W @(H'2a,PC).R3	
08B2: [1F35] MOV.L R3,@(H'5,R15)	
0886; [1F16] MOV.W @(H'28,PC),R1 0886; [1F16] MOV.L R1,@(H'6,R15)	
0888: [9226] MOV.W @(H'26,PC),R2	
08BA: [1F27] MOV.L R2,@(H7,R15) 08BC: [9324] MOV.W @(H'24,PC),R3	
088E: [1F38] MOV.L R3,@(H'8,R15)	
08C0: [9122] MOV.W @(H 22,PC),K1 08C2: [1F19] MOV.L R1,@(H'9,R15)	
08C4: [9220] MOV.W @(H'20,PC),R2 08C6: [1524] MOV L R2 @(H'a R15)	
08C8: [931E] MOV.W @(H'1e,PC),R3	
08CA: [1F3B] MOV.L R3,@(H'b,R15) 08CC: [911C] MOV.W @(H'1c,PC).R1	
08CE: [1F1C] MOV.L R1,@(H'c,R15)	
08D0: [D001] MOV.E @(H1,PC),R0 08D2: [9118] MOV.W @(H18,PC),R1	
08D4: [000B] RTS	
08D8: [ABCD] BRA H'bcd	
08DA: [0000] [invalid opcode] 08DC: [2C241 MOV.B R2:@-R12	D
Start Marke & Start	
	ш
	~
hexidecimal [0x18010898 to 0x1801106	581
0898: 3591 183F 3491 122F 3292	U
08AC: 2092 241F 2A93 351F 2891	
0886: 161F 2692 271F 2493 381F	
08CA: 3B1F 1C91 1C1F 01D0 1891	
U8D4; UBUU 1C3F CDAB UUUU 242C	

08DE: 0100 7442 0100 7C42 0100 08E8: 7842 0100 6842 0100 6442



Analyser and PlayTime user guides last page